

CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann [maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:29 PM
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Cc: Quinn, Laura
Subject: FW: No Longer Need Clarification on Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Dimitri,

Please confirm receipt of the email below so I know you got the message that we do not need to proceed with today's conference call.

Mary Ann Parkhurst

From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 9:25 AM
To: Williamson, Alicia; Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Quinn, Laura; Schaaf, Robert
Cc: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van); Chapman, Elaine G
Subject: No Longer Need Clarification on Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Laura,

I just talked to Van, and between the email Dimitri sent this morning with the MACCS2 file name and Rich's checking that the PRA has not changed, Van believes he now has all the information he needs to proceed with his evaluation. As a result, we no longer need this conference call.

Thanks to all, especially Alicia, for trying to make it happen!

Happy Thanksgiving,

Mary Ann Parkhurst

From: Williamson, Alicia [<mailto:Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 9:16 AM
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Quinn, Laura; Schaaf, Robert
Cc: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van); Chapman, Elaine G
Subject: RE: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

No, it can still happen. I have left multiple messages with Laura and Bob to contact Mary Ann or you to determine if they want another EPM to sit in on the call.

We should hear back from them by 200pm EST, I'm assuming.

If we do not hear anything before 200p, then the call should be cancelled.

Thanx

Alicia

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri [<mailto:dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:14 PM
To: Williamson, Alicia; 'Parkhurst, Mary Ann'; Quinn, Laura; Schaaf, Robert
Cc: 'Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van)'; 'Chapman, Elaine G'
Subject: RE: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Your message is understood. Does this mean that the call will definitely NOT occur today?

Regards,

Dimitri Lutchenkov

Director | Environmental Affairs |
UniStar Nuclear Energy
410-470-5524 | m 410-370-9090

Hearing Identifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 1545

Mail Envelope Properties (81373C3A85A580439D96D9A4DF092C91F994B2A8F5)

Subject: FW: No Longer Need Clarification on Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER
Sent Date: 11/19/2010 12:29:08 PM
Received Date: 11/19/2010 12:29:13 PM
From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann

Created By: maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov

Recipients:
"Quinn, Laura" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Lutchenkov, Dimitri" <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: EMAIL05.pnl.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2076	11/19/2010 12:29:13 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: